
 
 

 
Iowa Firefighters Association  
Board of Directors Meeting  
Saturday, June 10, 2022 

 9:00 A.M. Tiffin, IA  
 
Call to order  
 
Guests: 

● Fire Marshal’s office 
● FSTB 

 
Approval of last Board of Directors Meeting minutes, January 8th, 2023 Radcliffe IA 
 
Executive Director’s Report 
 
Approval of the Financial Report 
 
Officer Reports: 

● 1st VP - Roger Carr 
● 2nd VP - Aaron Clemons  
● 3rd VP - Kent Brix 
● 4th VP - Mike Kime 
● 5th VP - Rick Schmidt 
● PP - Jason Barrick 
● President: - Chuck Raska 
 

Committee Reports: 
● Legislation 
● Memorial 
● NVFC 

 
Old Business: 
 
New Business: 
 
Good of the Association: 
 
Adjournment: 
 

IOWA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION 
THE VOICE OF IOWA’S FIRE FIGHTERS 

 
 

mailto:rcarr@iafireassn.org
mailto:aclemons@iafireassn.org
mailto:kbrix@iafireassn.org
mailto:mkime@iafireassn.org
mailto:iffd17@gmail.com


 
Iowa Firefighters Association 

January Board Meeting 
January 8, 2023 – Radcliffe Fire Department 

 
 
President Chuck Raska called the meeting to order at 9:00 am  
 
Board Present: Jason Barrick, Chuck Raska, Roger Carr, Aaron Clemons, Kent Brix, Mike 
Kime, and Rick Schmidt. 
 
Guests: Executive Director Taylor Moore, John and Cindy Pederson, Andrea Kime, Gene 
Evans, Jack Runge, Lonnie and Colette Newhall, Ellen Hagen, Steve Mason, Bill Erb, 
Patrick Murphy, Radcliffe Fire Members. 
 
Guests: 
Fire Marshal: Dan Wood was not able to attend. 
 
FSTB: Jess Dunn was not able to attend. 

Approval of Minutes: The board reviewed the minutes from the meeting in Des Moines, 
IA.  A motion was made by Roger Carr and seconded by Aaron Clemons to approve 
the meeting minutes. All approved. 
 
Approval of Financial Report: Taylor gave a brief financial report. A motion was made 
by Kent Brix and seconded by Roger Carr to approval the financial report. All approved. 
 
Committee Reports: 
Legislature:  

Pre-filed bills from state agencies have been posted 

*Distracted Driving with exemptions for public safety agencies. 

*Safety seats for children changes the requirements by age and weight 

We are focused on the LOSAP bill as our priority and we also are asking for the tire 
program and an appropriation to start a statewide smoke detector program through 
an $100,000 appropriation to DPS to buy smoke detectors. 

The Tri-fold brochure draft is ready for review. Once the board approves it Taylor can 
get them printed. 



 

The Firefighter Day on the Hill is Feb 1st at the State Capitol. The Chili Cook Off will be 
from 11-1:00. Bring your chili and come meet with the legislators. 

The Golf Tourney will be April 29th in State Center. 

Memorial:  No report. 
 
NVFC: No report. 
 
Executive Director Report: 
Taylor reported that since the last meeting the office has been working on the 2022-23 
Membership Drive. Taylor has also made a couple changes to the IFA website; 
including a new look to the home page and final membership report page. Taylor also 
created a new form for members to submit names to the departed firefighters section 
of the newspaper. Taylor also put together announcements for Firefighter Day on the 
Hill and launched registration for Mid Year. She also put together a proposed 2023-24 
budget, which the board reviewed and revised at yesterday’s board work session. 
 
Officer Reports: 
Roger Carr: I feel we had a productive meeting yesterday working on the budget. Even 
though again we are very close to running a deficit. Chuck and I went and met with 
legislators in December and I left with a positive that they were going to support the 2 
bills we discussed. I have several lengths of service awards coming up and I always 
enjoy the fellowship that goes with that. 
 
Aaron Clemons: Thank you Radcliffe for hosting the meeting today. Since the last 
meeting I visited the funeral service for Bob Hagen in Jewell. There was very good 
attendance for that so I know Ellen appreciated the support. We had a lot of great 
discussions while reviewing the budget yesterday. We had a lot for questions on what 
we need to do to keep the IFA going.  
 
Kent Brix: Attended Bob Hagen celebration of life. Have sent out hole sponsorship 
request to prepare for the April 29, 2023, Golf outing in State Center at Lincoln Valley.   

Mike Kime: Thank you Radcliffe for being great hosts. I also attended the celebration of 
life there in Jewell for Bob Hagen, it was a great show of support from the fire service. I 
also attended several length of service awards for a couple different departments. Rick 
and I will be heading to Milford later this month to perform the annual financial audit. 
 
Rick Schmidt: Thank you to Radcliffe Fire for hosting our meeting today and yesterday. I 
am learning a lot about the IFA with being on the board. I am excited about the 
upcoming legislative session and learning more about how we can affect change for 
Iowa Firefighters. Since our last meeting I attended funeral services for Jerry Corbett and 
Bob Hagen. I have a couple of awards banquets on my schedule to attend and I am 
looking forward to those.  
 
Jason Barrick: Jason was called away on a call and unable to attend the meeting. 
 



Chuck Raska: Welcome everyone to Radcliffe. Thank you for coming, it’s a true 
pleasure to host another IFA board meeting at our station. Lately I’ve been focused on 
the upcoming legislative session. We’ve been to Des Moines a few times to meet with 
the fire marshal and bureau chief to discuss their needs. We also met with senator 
Kreighenbrink to discuss the LOSAP bill as well as the tire bill. I’m looking forward to this 
year’s session as we are off to a positive start but only time will tell how we do. Lately 
the requests for service awards have begun rolling in and we are scheduling officers to 
attend these events. We all look forward to making our way around the state, meeting 
new people and sharing stories. Yesterday we sat down and punched through the 
numbers on next year’s budget and it actually looks like it will balance once again with 
a surplus. Mid-Year is just around the corner and my firefighters and I are working on the 
raffle and auction items. Mid-Year is March 30th and April 1st at the Gateway Hotel in 
Ames. The banquet tickets are now available to be purchased on the website. 
 
 
Old Business: 
Firefighter Day on the Hill: The event is February 1st down at the capital. Chili will be 
available from 11:00 am – 1:00 pm. Chuck encouraged those that are planning on 
entering chili into the cook-off to let the IFA office know. 
 
Mid-Year: Registration for the 2023 Mid-Year is now available on the website.  
 
Golf Fundraiser: The 2023 PAC Golf Fundraiser will be in State Center on April 29, 2023. 
 
Committee Appointments: Bill Erb and Ellen Hagen’s names have been submitted to 
serve on the Emergency Response Council. And Gene Evans will be serving on the EMS 
Advisory Council. 
 
New Business:  
2024-27 Newspaper Contract: Jeff Gargano with Blaze Publications provided a new 
contract for 2024-27, there was no increase in the contract. A motion was made by 
Kent Brix and seconded by Aaron Clemons to approve the 2024-27 Newspaper 
Contract. All approved, motion carried. 
 
IFA Scholarship Submissions: We received two submissions, and those submissions were 
reviewed at the work session yesterday. 
 
IFA Firefighter of the Year and Fire Department of the Year Awards: We had two 
submissions for the Firefighter of the Year award and no submissions for the Fire 
Department of the Year award. A motion was made by Mike Kime and seconded by 
Rick Schmidt to extend the Fire Department of the Year deadline to February 1st. All 
approved, motion carried. 
 
Poster Contest: 101 submitted posters this year, there were 22 posters that were 
automatically disqualified. He mentioned that there are a few rules that need to be 



cleaned up on the poster contest documents. The posters will be judged after the end 
of this board meeting. 
 
Good of the Association:  
Gene Evans did remind everyone to keep Nick Riley and his family in your prayers. 
Adjournment: A motion was made by Mike Kime and seconded by Kent Brix to adjourn 
at 9:55 am. All approved. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Taylor Moore 
Executive Director 



Jun 7, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
_IFA General Checking 4371 66,866.70
_IFA Mutual Aid Checking 4374 8,935.71
Affiliated Member Savings 7336 341.66
CD Savings 9820 67,507.52
Convention Equipt Savings 7333 3,251.01
Credit Card Earn Savings 7141 6,588.94
General Savings 7351 519.92
Hall of Flame 7348 12,696.96
IA Vol Firefighter PAC 7363 6,640.51
IFA Scholarship 7357 6,428.34
Mutual Aid Savings 7381 12,566.22
Office Improvement  7345 982.57
Recruit, Retention, Defen 7342 2,152.41
Investment Accounts

Edward Jones CD 200,000.00

Total Investment Accounts 200,000.00

Total Checking/Savings 395,478.47

Total Current Assets 395,478.47

Fixed Assets
156. Equipment 60,300.00
157. A/D Equipment -60,300.00

Total Fixed Assets 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 395,478.47

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

A/P - Due to Mutual Aid 1,390.00
A/P - Overpayments 160.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,550.00

Total Current Liabilities 1,550.00

Long Term Liabilities
Capital Improvement- Convention 5,000.00
Replacement Fund 10,000.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 15,000.00

Total Liabilities 16,550.00

Equity
Opening Bal Equity 287,626.37
Retained Earnings 117,530.77
Net Income -26,228.67

Total Equity 378,928.47

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 395,478.47

9:43 AM Iowa Firefighters Association
06/07/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 7, 2023

Page 1



Jul '22 - May 23

Income
300. Membership Dues

Affiliated Businesses Dues 100.00
Individual Membership Dues 214,067.00

Mutual Aid Calls 11,800.00

Total 300. Membership Dues 225,967.00

305. Mid Year Meeting
Mid Year Donations 210.00
Past President Banquet Tickets 5,200.00
PP Banquet Raffle/Auction 19,234.76

Total 305. Mid Year Meeting 24,644.76

310. Merchandise Sales 775.27

331. Interest on C.D. 1,022.01
332. Interest 26.68
335. Convention City 1,625.00

340. Miscellaneous 154.95
360. Donations

Convention Equipment 10,471.69
General 0.00

Total 360. Donations 10,471.69

375. Scholarship Donations 210.00
380. Credit Card Income 2,986.99
390. California Casualty 4,000.00
PAC Golf Tournament

Hole Sponsorship 2,700.00
Misc 355.00
Registration Fee 3,120.00

Total PAC Golf Tournament 6,175.00

States Networking
Registration & Dinner 960.00

Total States Networking 960.00

Total Income 279,019.35

Gross Profit 279,019.35

Expense
400. AAM Management Fee

Management Fee 50,000.00
Office Supplies 1,396.40
Postage 3,983.70
Printing 8,467.63

Total 400. AAM Management Fee 63,847.73

402. GrowthZone Fees
GZ Credit Card Fees 2,771.82
GZ Monthly Fees 5,452.40

Total 402. GrowthZone Fees 8,224.22

406. IFA Trailer
License - Trailer -26.37

Total 406. IFA Trailer -26.37

9:42 AM Iowa Firefighters Association
06/07/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2022 through May 2023

Page 1



Jul '22 - May 23

417. Officer Expenses
Board Member Uniform 605.56
Lodging 3,687.98
Meals 737.68
Mileage 10,566.50
Misc 2,228.54
Officer Communications 2,250.00

Total 417. Officer Expenses 20,076.26

420. N.V.F.C.
Dues 500.00
Meeting Expenses 3,139.09

Total 420. N.V.F.C. 3,639.09

430. Convention Business
Custodian

Custodian Salary 400.00
Trvl Expense + PreConv. Travel 1,232.72

Total Custodian 1,632.72

New Electrical Boxes 47,474.29

Total 430. Convention Business 49,107.01

435. Convention Training Drills
Advertising (Caps) 513.60
Contest Officials 1,200.00
Drill Equipment 339.90
Misc. Expense 1,108.94
Trophies 1,143.44

Total 435. Convention Training Drills 4,305.88

440. Mid Year Meeting
Auction Items 3,322.67
Entertainment 2,500.00
Food 12,365.24
Venue Rental Fee 3,519.52
440. Mid Year Meeting - Other 314.08

Total 440. Mid Year Meeting 22,021.51

450. Education - Public
Poster Contest 1,560.34
State Fair Hall of Flame

Booth Rental 228.35
Coordinator Salaries 2,984.89
Tickets 2,294.00
Trailer Storage 780.00
Uniform/Shirts 3,399.00
Water 720.00

Total State Fair Hall of Flame 10,406.24

Total 450. Education - Public 11,966.58

455. Education - Fire Service
States Networking 4,381.52

Total 455. Education - Fire Service 4,381.52

460. Newsletter
Contract 70,228.51

Total 460. Newsletter 70,228.51

9:42 AM Iowa Firefighters Association
06/07/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2022 through May 2023

Page 2



Jul '22 - May 23

465. Legislation
Govt.Relations Consultant 13,000.00

Total 465. Legislation 13,000.00

466. Legal Fees
Accounting services -447.00

Total 466. Legal Fees -447.00

475. Merchandise Purchase 5,792.05
485. Insurance 4,394.00
495. Mutual Aid Death Payment 16,620.22
497. Special Projects

IFA PAC 3,220.00
IFA Scholarships (2) 1,000.00

Total 497. Special Projects 4,220.00

498. Federal Income Tax 589.21

Payroll Liabilities Cleanup 3,307.60

Total Expense 305,248.02

Net Income -26,228.67

9:42 AM Iowa Firefighters Association
06/07/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2022 through May 2023

Page 3


	6.10.23 Board Agenda
	IFA 1.8.23 Board Meeting Minutes
	Balance 6.7.23
	P&L v Budget 5.31.23



